From: Pemberton, Layne

To: "Glen Spears"

Subject: RE: Foreman CAP closeout

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:50:00 PM
Attachments: imaae002.png

Mr. Spears,

Your letter has been received and will be reviewed.

Thank you,

Layne Pemberton

Enforcement Analyst

ADEQ Water Division

Enforcement Branch

Phone: 501-682-0664

Fax: 501-682-0880
emberton@adeg.state.ar.us

ARKANSAS

Department of Environmental Quality

From: Glen Spears [mailto:spearsengc@valornet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 9:18 AM

To: Pemberton, Layne

Subject: Re: Foreman CAP closeout

Mr. Pemberton,

Attached is the closeout request letter signed by the mayor and signed & sealed by me. The orginal letter
will follow by mail. Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,

C. Glen Spears, P.E.

Spears Engineering Company
3605 Jefferson Ave.
Texarkana, AR 71854
870-774-3204 (ph.)
870-774-8615 (fax)

spearsengc@valornet.com
----- Original Message -----

From: Pemberton, Layne

To: spearsengc@valornet.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 11:12 AM

Subject: FW: Foreman CAP closeout
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Mr. Spears,

The December 31, 2015 CAP deadline for final compliance has passed. At this time our records show
that for September of 2015 there were no effluent violations. Since compliance had to be shown by

12/31/15, a PE stamped and signed document from Spears Eng. and signed by the mayor certifying

the plantis functioning as permitted could close out this CAP.

Please remit ASAP.

Thank you,

Layne Pemberton

Enforcement Analyst

ADEQ Water Division

Enforcement Branch

Phone: 501-682-0664

Fax: 501-682-0880
emberton@adeq.state.ar.us

ARKANSAS

Department of Environmental Quality

From: Pemberton, Layne

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:51 AM
To: 'Glen Spears'

Cc: McDonald, Scott

Subject: RE: Foreman CAP Progress Report

Mr. Spears,
Your progress report has been received and will be reviewed.

Thank you,

Layne Pemberton
Enforcement Analyst
ADEQ Water Division
Enforcement Branch
Phone: 501-682-0664
Fax: 501-682-0880

pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us
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ADEQ

A R KANZGSAS
Department of Environmental Quality

From: Glen Spears [mailto:spearsengc@valornet.com]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Pemberton, Layne

Cc: Theresa Woods; Judy Adams

Subject: Foreman CAP Progress Report

Mr. Pemberton,

Please see attached Progress Report for the City of Foreman. Please contact me if you have any
questions.

Thanks,

C. Glen Spears, P.E.

Spears Engineering Company
3605 Jefferson Ave.
Texarkana, AR 71854
870-774-3204 (ph.)
870-774-8615 (fax)

spearsengc@valornet.com
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